

Occupational Therapy Doctorate (OT)

State	Meets State Educational Requirements	Does Not Meet State Educational Requirements	Unable to Determine	State Board Link
Alabama (AL)	X			http://www.ot.alabama.gov/
Alaska (AK)	X			https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy
Arizona (AZ)	X			https://ot.az.gov/
Arkansas (AR)	X			https://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/OccupationalTherapistandAssistant.aspx
California (CA)	X			http://www.bot.ca.gov/
Colorado (CO)	X			http://www.colorado.gov/DORA/Occupational_Therapy
Connecticut (CT)	X			http://www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=389526&dphNav_GID=1821&dphPNavCtr=%7C&MNO

Delaware (DE)	X			https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/occupationaltherapy/
District of Columbia (DC)	X			https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/occupational-therapy-licensing
Florida (FL)	X			http://floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov/
Georgia (GA)	X			https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-occupational-therapy
Hawaii (HI)	X			https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/occupational/
Idaho (ID)	X			https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=OCT
Illinois (IL)	X			http://www.idfpr.com/profs/OccTherapy.asp
Indiana (IN)	X			http://www.in.gov/pla/ot.htm
Iowa (IA)	X			http://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-physical-and-occupational-therapy
Kansas (KS)	X			http://www.ksbha.org/professions/OT.shtml
Kentucky (KY)	X			http://bot.ky.gov/
Louisiana (LA)	X			https://www.lsbme.la.gov/

Maine (ME)	X			http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/occupational/index.html
Maryland (MD)	X			https://health.maryland.gov/botp/Pages/home.aspx
Massachusetts (MA)	X			http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/ah/
Michigan (MI)	X			http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0%2C4601%2C7-154-27417_27529_27545---%2C00.html
Minnesota (MN)	X			https://mn.gov/boards/occupational-therapy/
Mississippi (MS)	X			http://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30%2C0%2C82.html
Missouri (MO)	X			http://pr.mo.gov/octherapy.asp
Montana (MT)	X			http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/otp
Nebraska (NE)	X			http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Occupational-Therapy.aspx
Nevada (NV)	X			https://www.nvot.org/
New Hampshire (NH)	X			https://www.oplc.nh.gov/occupational-therapy-governing-board

New Jersey (NJ)	X			https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/ot/Pages/default.aspx
New Mexico (NM)	X			https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/occupational-therapy/ot-licensing-services/ot-update-your-contact-information/
New York (NY)	X			http://www.op.nysed.gov/pr/ot/
North Carolina (NC)	X			https://www.ncbot.org/
North Dakota (ND)	X			https://www.ndotboard.com/
Ohio (OH)	X			https://otptat.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma (OK)	X			http://www.okmedicalboard.org/occupational_therapists
Oregon (OR)	X			https://www.oregon.gov/OTLB/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania (PA)	X			http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/OccupationalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx
Rhode Island (RI)	X			http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=234
South Carolina (SC)	X			https://llr.sc.gov/ot/

South Dakota (SD)	X			http://www.sdbmoe.gov/
Tennessee (TN)	X			https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ot-board.html
Texas (TX)	X			https://ptot.texas.gov/occupationaltherapy/
Utah (UT)	X			https://dopl.utah.gov/ot/index.html
Vermont (VT)	X			https://sos.vermont.gov/occupational-therapy/forms-instructions/
Virginia (VA)	X			http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/OccupationalTherapy/
Washington (WA)	X			https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/occupational-therapist-and-occupational-therapy-assistant
West Virginia (WV)	X			http://www.wvbot.org/
Wisconsin (WI)	X			https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/OccupationalTherapist/Default.aspx
Wyoming (WY)	X			https://occupationaltherapy.wyo.gov/

Territories

	Meets State Req	Does Not Meet State Req	Unable to Determine	State Board Link
American Samoa (AS)			X	Occupational Therapy is not regulated in this territory.
Federated States of Micronesia			X	Occupational Therapy is not regulated in this territory.
Guam (GU)			X	https://web.guamhplo.org/directory/gbahe
Northern Mariana Islands (MP)			X	Occupational Therapy is not regulated in this territory.
Puerto Rico (PR)			X	https://www.salud.gov.pr/CMS/42
Republic of the Marshall Islands			X	Occupational Therapy is not regulated in this territory.
Republic of Palau			X	Occupational Therapy is not regulated in this territory.
Virgin Islands (VI)			X	Occupational Therapy is not regulated in this territory.

D)

Notes

Completed application, name of of OT supervisor for OTA's; proof of citizenship/legal immigration; appropriate fee; license verification from each state were license as held; Verification from NBCOT/NBCOT #

Application fee \$150; \$200 Licensure fee; Authorization to release records; Verification of Licensure from each jurisdiction where other licence were; Verification from NBCOT/NBCOT #; Professional reference; Verification of 60 hours OT service within 24 months of application, passing scores within 24 months from NBCOT, OR 150 hour internship; jurisprudence questionnaire

Read and agree to Statutes and Rules; proof of citizenship; Verification from NBCOT/NBCO#; 2 professional recommendations from health professionals; proof of AZ residence; Fingerprints; Request Verification of licensure from all states you have held license in; Online fee of \$257

NBCOT Certification Verification, NBCOT Score Report, application fee \$75, background check, Transcript, copy of drivers license or passport, proof of citizenship, resume

NBCOT Verification; \$50 application fee, \$49 fingerprint fee

Application fee; Name change doucment if applicable; Affidavit of eligibility section; Verification of another state's license; complete an educational program accredited by ACOTE/WFOT; 24 weeks of field work; criminal history screening; Healthcare Professions Profile; Verification from NBCOT/NBCOT #

Application fee \$200; Verification from NBCOT and score; Degree from AOTA accredited program; at least 24 weeks of supervised field work at recognized, official transcript educational institution/training program; offical transcript

NBCOT Scores; Transcripts from ACOTE school showing field work experience; Verification of supervision form; criminal history record check

Official NBCOT Score Report, SSN, 2 Passport Photos, name change documents, \$264 application fee, \$50 Criminal background fee

Degree from AOTA accredited program; Passing NBCOT score; 6 months supervised fieldwork at recognized educational institution; SSN, Application fee

NBCOT Verification/NBCOT #; Transcripts; 3 references (one must be OTP); application fee; verification of licensure from previous states; supervised clinical form; completion of supervised field work, background consent form, disciplinary action/sanctions; affidavit of citizenship

Original NBCOT Verification/NBCOT #; fees; SSN

NBCOT Verification, transcripts, proof of age, previous licensure, fees

Must Create an Account to view

NBCOT scores; diploma or letter of completion; transcripts; \$100 application fee; criminal background check; legal name change

\$120 Application fee; transcripts; Proof of passing score for NBCOT; do not send verification of certification

Verification of Certification from NBCOT, Photo; SSN; name change; letter of completion; supervision agreement; release form

NBCOT verification of passing score, successful completion of level II FW on transcript, completion of jurisprudence exam

NBCOT Certification; notarized oath/affirmation; picture from within the last 6 months; background check; certificate of dean/registrar; \$150 fee; birth certificate/visa; name change; verification of other licenses, online education course and quiz

NBCOT Certification; \$56 fee; history of license; background check; transcripts

NBCOT Certification; receipt of verification of background check and fingerprints; verification from every state in which you were licenced; passport- sized photo; fee

NBCOT Certification; initial license by examination; application fee;

need MiPLUS account; Following from previous years...NBCOT Certification; degree from ACOTE or WFOT program; take and pass jurisordendence examination; human trafficking training

need an online account following information from previous year...Passed NBCOT Exam, Degree from accredited OT program; criminal background check; practice questions; transcript; license verification

NBCOT Certification; practice hisotry; verification of field work from an AOTA-accredited/WFOT-approved program; passport sized photo; notatized application; verification of licensure; proof of proficiency in English language; copy legal doucment allowing applicant into country; application fee;

NBCOT verification of certification; fingerprinting; verification of licensure; jurisprudence exam

Need online account following information from previous years...Completion from an ACOTE program; 6 months fieldwork; NBCOT verification of certifcation

NBCOT Score Report; official transcript, field experience documentation, fee, birth certificate or passport, transcript, conviction information, other state license information,

NBCOT Certification of verification, application fee, photograph, verification of licenSure in another state (if any held in previous five years)

NBCOT Certification; transcripts, verification of other state licensure, criminal history check, photo, resume

NBCOT Certification, official transcripts; verification of field work experience; certificate of Good Morale Character form, official license from previous state, any name change documents

Verification of NBCOT; application fee; jurisprudence exam 80% or higher; photograph taken within 6 months; verification of employment (in states that do not require licensure)

NBCOT passing score of >450; AOTA and ACOTE accredited program, english proficiency; application fee; certification of professional education

Successful completion of NBCOT; successful completion of jurisprudence exam; successful completion of accredited program; application fee

Need online account following information from previous year...NBCOT scores; jurisprudence exam

NBCOT certification; Login needed to access licensure application information

NBCOT Certification; application fee; degree from ACOTE program; evidence of status; oath and photo form; extended back ground check; temporary letter to practice; previous licensure information

NBCOT scores; Transcripts or endorsement w/ NBCOT verification; application fee; pain management course; finger print/background check; pass law/ethics exam

NBCOT verification; 6 months supervised experience; graduation from accredited univeristy; liability insurance; application fee

NBCOT scores, transcripts, license from previous state, application fee

NBCOT scores or verification; copy of ID, copy of social security card; 2x2 photo; name change documentation, application fee

NBCOT certification; Login needed to access application information

Need online account, information from previous year...NBCOT verification of certification; transcript directly from institution

NBCOT verification of certification; application fee; social security number; school code; photograph; finger printing; pass jurisprudence exam

Copy of NBCOT certificate, 24 weeks of supervised fieldwork; transcripts from approved program

NBCOT Certification, application fee

NBCOT Certification; employment activity, self-query order, transcripts; license verification, review laws and regulations

Passed NBCOT Exam, 6 months fieldwork, Transcripts and Degree from accredited OT program; employment history; 100% completion of jurisprudence exam; credential verification; application fee

NBCOT certification; application fee, recent photo, completed supervisory statement, previous license information, social security number

NBCOT verification of certification; certificate of professional education, jurisprudence exam, verification letters, convictions and pending charges/malpractice suits and claims (if applicable); application fee oral examination

NBCOT passing score; two letters of reference; current photograph; proof of eligibility for licensure

Notes